CITY OF HANNIBAL

OFFICIAL COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Tuesday, February 18, 2020 Council Chambers 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Council Member Godert, Mayor Pro Tem Dobson, Council Members Cogdal and

Bowen - 4

Absent: Council Members Welch, Veach and Mayor Hark - 3

CALL TO ORDER

There being a quorum present, Mayor Pro Tem Dobson called the meeting to order.

A motion was then made by Council Member Bowen to excuse Council Members Welch, Veach and Mayor Hark from the meeting. The motion was seconded by Council Member Godert.

Motion carried.

INVOCATION

The invocation was given by Council Member Godert.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson then requested the members of the Lone Wolf Club, who were in attendance, to lead the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to approve the agenda, as presented and posted. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Closed Session Minutes – June 4, August 20 & December 17, 2019 Regularly Scheduled Council Meeting – February 4, 2020

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to approve the minutes from the closed session meetings held June 4, August 20 and December 17, 2019 and the regularly scheduled Council meeting held February 4, 2020. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF PAYROLL AND CLAIMS First Half – February, 2020

A motion was made by Council Member Bowen to approve the payroll and claims for the first half of February, 2020. The motion was seconded by Council Member Cogdal.

Motion carried.

SUE DOWNING – LOAFERS CAR CLUB Re: Request, Street Closures – Reunion Cruise

Friday, September 11, 2020 – 6:00 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.

Sue Downing, representing the Loafers Car Club, approached Council requesting street closures for their annual reunion cruise, scheduled Friday, September 11, 2020 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. She is requesting barricades be placed at 5th and Broadway; Center Street at 4th and 5th Streets and 4th and Broadway for the street closures.

City Clerk Zerbonia stated the hold harmless and certificate of insurance is needed prior to the event. A motion was made by Council Member Godert to approve the requested street closures for the Reunion Cruise to be held Friday, September 11, 2020 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

KENNETH MARKS/LORI KEMP – HANNIBAL HISTORY MUSEUM Re: Request, Street Closures, Sale of Alcohol on City Owned Property and Use of City Owned Property – Big River Steampunk Festival

September 4 - 7, 2020

Ken Marks, with Hannibal History Museum, approached Council to request street closures, use of City owned property and the sale of alcohol on City owned property for the 7^{th} Annual Big River Steampunk Festival. The event will be held September 4-7, 2020. He is requesting City Council's approval for street closures with barricades at street entrances and temporary barricades at all alleyways, starting at 2:00 p.m. on September 4^{th} until 5:00 p.m. on September 7^{th} , on the following streets:

- 1. North Main Street from Broadway to North Street, along with and the adjoining alleyways.
- 2. Use of the parking lots along North Main Street (Bird and North Main, along with the additional lot on the west side in the 300 block of Main Street). He is requesting full access of the lot at Bird and Main at noon, Saturday, September 4th, the lot in the 300 block of Main at 6:00 a.m., on September 5th.

Marks stated that Mark Twain Brewing Company, who is a major "sponsor", will be the license holder for beer for the event, which will be sold during the event at the Y-Men's Pavilion and the City owned lot at Bird and North Main Street. Marks stated he is in the process of changing insurance providers, due to conflicts and will produce the certificate of insurance as soon as he's able.

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson stated that the bleachers that were requested by Marks are not available for his event and stated the Y-Men's Pavilion has not yet been paid for, therefore cannot be approved for use. Marks stated the pavilion was paid for today, prior to the Council meeting.

A motion was made by Council Member Bowen to approve, the requested street closures, use of City owned property and the sale of alcohol on City owned property, for the Big River Steampunk Festival to be held September 4-7, 2020. The motion was seconded by Council Member Cogdal.

Motion carried.

CINDY BENJAMIN - LONE WOLF

Re: Request, Street Closures & Alleyway Redirection – 6th Annual Lone Wolf Bike Show Saturday, June 20, 2020 – 7:00 a.m. - Midnight

Cindy Benjamin, Secretary and Treasurer with Lone Wolf, requested street closures for the 6th annual Bike Show that will be held Saturday, June 20th from 7:00 a. m. - 12:00 a.m. She is requesting barricades to be placed at the intersections of Main and Center Streets, south of the Mark Twain Brewery driveway on Main Street, the alleyway north of the Y-men's Pavilion and south of the Trailhead building. Benjamin is also requesting barricades be placed at the intersections of Main and Bird and Hill Streets. She also requested one way traffic alleyways between Bird and Hill streets, for use as two way traffic for this event.

A motion was made by Council Member Bowen, pending insurance is on file prior to the event, to approve the requested street closures along with covering the one-way signs in the alleyways between Bird and Hill Streets for this event only, allowing two-way traffic. The motion was seconded by Council Member Cogdal.

Motion carried.

JAY STOWE – FOUNDER & CEO, STOWE UTILITY GROUP Re: Board of Public Works – Organizational Review Report Jay Stowe, Founder & CEO of Stowe Utility Group then addressed Council relating to the Board of Public Works organizational review he recently conducted. He thanked the Council for the service they provide to the City and community of Hannibal. He then gave a brief description of his background, advising he has spent 25 of his 30 year career in public utilities. He has been consulting the BPW, which began the end of 2019, for an organizational review.

He feels the role of any public utility is to primarily focus on improving the health and environment which can be done through the treatment of the drinking water, treatment of the waste water, provide public safety and support economic development. The BPW is in a nearly unique position with the only group being close to them is the City itself, which is to serve the citizens to positively impact the quality of life.

Stowe did mention that a few things "popped up" during his review that he did not look at nor was he asked to do so. One being personnel issues, and the other to not privatize the BPW. He doesn't feel the BPW should be a department of the City and feels the structure they currently have is the best for a utility of this size. This is due in part as the City is able to appoint, through the City Manager, the BPW Board, whose solely focused on the activities at the BPW, which is a \$39 million dollar annual organization.

What he did find through his review, was a Board and staff that do care about doing the right things. They have had three or four issues that have brought "light" to the negative side, such as the water treatment transition, the lack of control over some of the department's credit cards, the stormwater utility transition from the City to the BPW and the lost ballot measure. Some of these undermined the trust of the public and perhaps the relationship between the citizens and the City Council. He feels that when everyone is talking and working together that everyone's intent is for positive things to happen in Hannibal and the surrounding area.

Stowe has found communication is a big concern, along with some accountability and policies, safety, organizational structure and utility rates. He stated the organizational structure issues are mainly internal and he doesn't plan on embellishing on that. Communication is an overreaching theme and a bit of two way street. The BPW and staff are trying to get things back in order, in which he feels they are doing well so far. He also feels there needs to be a strong communication between the City and the BPW with a lot lying on the relationship of the current City Manager and the next General Manager of BPW. Both are professionals at running the day to day operations of their own complicated organization. Accountability and policy ties back to problems with previous administration and too many people that were allowed to have and use credit cards. The current BPW Board and staff have made significant changes, there are less credit cards and better policies that have been put into place. The Board has also begun an international search for a new General Manager and updated polices pertaining to travel.

Stowe stated that safety is an interesting issue, he believes the BPW has all the required documents showing they are safe. There are some issues that he wants to be sure to address, one being the BPW building itself, especially the parking lot, which could cause potential problems for its customers and staff. He knows they cannot just go out and build a new building, however, safety needs to be at the forefront of their mind.

The rates continue to be an issue, he stated earlier that one of the main things to focus on is economic development and having lower and better utility rates will encourage this. They also provide valuable services to the citizens/customers, and approximately \$350,000 of services per year to the City, and he encouraged the BPW to track this, not to charge the City but to track it.

The main "overriding thing", both internal and external is the BPW had lost "trust" with the City and Council and the employees and they are working very hard to "rebuild" that. One example of that is the water treatment plant itself and the process. He has encouraged that the BPW continue to share information with the Council, not just relating to certain projects, but in general.

He then encouraged Council, if they have heard something that doesn't make sense or is out of the "normal", just don't jump to conclusions and ask questions.

His primary reason for coming to Council, was to answer any questions that anyone has or to address anything that is going on at the BPW. In spite of the issues/concerns that have occurred over the last couple of years, the BPW is financially and operationally in good shape, making lots of good decisions. There are however, a handful of issues that they have aggressively been working on over the last couple of months. He feels the BPW is an organization and group to be proud of for all the improvements they have made. He believes they will continue to move forward once the right General Manager is found.

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson questioned him about his statement of the BPW Board being new and different now. Stowe advised there is one less Board Member than when he first began and one is new over the past several years. Mayor Pro Tem Dobson asked how far is the reach for the General Manager position, such as what publications has it been posted in, where is the job being advertised, etc. Stowe advised it's been advertised at the state level in Missouri along with the sister organization is Illinois, nationally at the American Power Association, American Water Association and a couple of other organizations, along with locally and internally. There has been significant interest in the position. Mayor Pro Tem Dobson then asked about the traffic flow of the parking lot and if alternate options were looked at, in which Stowe advised he did not. He pointed out the problem and advised it is now up to the BPW Board and staff to look into the issues. Mayor Pro Tem Dobson then asked, in lieu of everything that has happened at the BPW, in his professional opinion, would hiring a General Manager from outside the organization would more beneficial to the organization. Stowe advised going through a process and getting the best person for the role is the right direction to go and right now the process is doing just that.

Council Member Cogdal then questioned what services Stowe was referring to when he mentioned that the City receives these from the BPW but are not being charged for, for example the street lights? He advised he meant those services that are provided to the City organization, is what he was referring to, ultimately the City and BPW are serving many of the same people. She advised the City and the BPW do serve the same people, rate payers and tax payers in the community. He wants everyone to be aware that many rate payers are often renters who are paying for services of the BPW and not property owners who pay taxes. There is a difference and everyone should be aware of this. He's not suggesting any changes need to be made, just awareness.

Council Member Cogdal then questioned his statement in regards to the survey that was completed, which resulted in low customer satisfaction. After staff discussions, they felt it was justified because of external issues that were going on at the same time. Council Member Cogdal asked what external issues he was referring to. Stowe stated in the entire 25 years of his career, any time he has done a customer survey and low satisfaction scores were given, he contributed those to external issues, such as bad weather that caused power outages, etc. In this situation all the activities that surrounded the water treatment, the stormwater utility issues, credit card issues associated with the policies, all were compounded together that would have

caused the survey to look lower then it could have been. He stated the BPW is making improvements now, such as more communication on Facebook and more aggressively letting people know what's going on, all of which should improve communication with the public.

She then asked if he felt the staff was taking his recommendations and following through. Stowe advised there is no single step, it's a process. One thing he should have stated at the beginning, is the vast majority of the employees at the BPW have not been involved in any of the issues, and are doing their job every day, serving the people, but are still getting "beat up" for this too. These issues were presented to the employees and he feels they are taking the steps to improve, some actions to correct took place before he even got there, such as updating policies and procedures. Council Member Cogdal stated she definitely feels the BPW is not the only one that needs to implement some improvements, it's a two way street.

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson then questioned that the rates, advising the BPW can implement a rate increase, holding a public hearing and regardless of the outcome from the public, they still increase rates. Should the City have a "short fall" in the budget, the voters must approve a tax increase and it's a much longer process and we cannot just "raise the bill". Stowe advised Council the management of a utility system requires diligence and looking at the rates daily and they are doing that. The BPW has systems in place, the biggest expense is the purchase of electricity and managing that cost. Every month the Board, put in place by the Council, look at the financials, they have an "A" rating from the bond agencies, for borrowing; and the audit reports are coming back good. The problems that are frustrating, at least internally to employees, Council and the Board seems to be communication. The BPW is committed to managing costs and keeping expenses down. Mayor Pro Tem Dobson reiterated his point is, it's not so easy for this body (Council) to adjust a budget, as it is for the BPW. Stowe feels that's why it's so important that the BPW stays as an independent agency, overseen by the Council.

Council Member Cogdal advised that it can be very hard to have all the responsibility of the utility company and none of the say so and ultimately hold your breath that the right decisions are made. She asked about the restructuring of the departments, for instance all the financial departments under the Finance Director (Abe Gray), how that was going, in which Stowe advised they are reviewing this, he believes some of these measures are temporary, in an interim state and he feels this will get clarified as they move forward. He has said this twice, it's a two way street, you need a professional staff that is managed by a Board appointed by the Council, and the relationship between the General Manager and City Manager is imperative.

Council Member Godert agreed that communication is a key within the organization and with the public, and we have tools such as Code Red that could be used to communicate things such as street repairs, closings, etc. He asked if there was a target on the rates that they should be shooting for. Stowe advised safety has to be the first concern, and then managing the cost associated with running it. Some of these things are out of the BPW's control due to the debt that is associated with prior decisions that were made over the last two years. Stowe feels a different building would be better to operate, but planning ahead will help manage the rates. Stowe advised yes, there are targets inside the region and across the nation the BPW can compare their rates to.

Council Member Bowen thanked him for getting the report to Council prior to the meeting so there would be time to read it over, Stowe advised it was actually the City Manager who insisted the report be provided. Second, Bowen advised they "all get beat up", not just the BPW Board, he has had people come to his house, show up at family gatherings, approaching him at grocery

stores, they all feel it. Council Member Bowen asked how Stowe feels they should address cutting the rumors down, as Stowe indicated the first day he was onsite, rumors started that BPW was getting privatized; or if in the future something else happens (rumors). How does Stowe suggest they go about "knocking these down" as soon as possible? Stowe advised one way is, just because you hear something, don't assume it's true. You have to be able to support the Board that Council appointed to do the job. He realizes there are some current frustrations as well as historical frustrations, The Council is doing ok and the community has a lot of positive things going on. Stowe advised not to believe what is heard, don't stir it and to rely on the professional staff at the BPW that is in place. He recommended Council checking with City Manager Peck and Interim General Manager Munzlinger, and keep in mind the intent he spoke about earlier, as both entities want the best thing for this area. Whenever you assume that they don't have that intent, go to them and discuss it. He feels that when he brought up the amount of \$350,000 of services provided at no cost to the City that someone believed that the Board was going to begin charging the City, that's not the case.

Council Member Cogdal then questioned the rumor of privatizing and what he recommends as the best way to relay the facts to the employees at the BPW, which is noted as the main concern. He suggests in every single way, such as email, on the screen, safety meetings, memos, whatever way they can communicate. There are more operational things he feels need addressed that he didn't talk about tonight, but those fall more on the BPW and communication with their employees.

MCKENZIE DISSELHORST – EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, HANNIBAL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Re: Presentation, HGTV Home Town Takeover Submission

McKenzie Disselhorst, Executive Director of the Hannibal Area Chamber of Commerce approached Council informing them she'd like to show a presentation relating to Hannibal's HGTV Home Town Takeover submission. She thanked City Manager Peck, Hannibal Regional Economic Development Council Director, Corey Mehaffy, Code Enforcement Officer Susan Osterhout and Flying Squirrel Optics owners, Dave and Paula Hirner, who were in attendance. She stated that she was watching HGTV's Home Town Takeover and decided, why not put Hannibal "in the hat", it may be a long shot but why not. She feels Hannibal has great architecture and a good story to tell. She feels the process itself was rewarding and it makes her very proud to present the video to Council. Ms. Disselhorst stated the video will be available after tonight and will be posted for all to view and share on social media and the website.

She advised a decision will be made by mid-March. Mayor Pro Tem Dobson understands the video is for the submission to the show, however, feels it could be used for other tools as well.

JAMES LEMON – CITY ATTORNEY Re: Code Amendments, Chapter 16

- 16-233 Interference with legal process
- 16-235 Tampering with a witness or victim
- 16-232 Resisting or interfering with arrest
- 16-239 Refusal to provide operator information

(Bill Nos. 20-002, 20-003, 20-004, 20-005, to follow)

James Lemon, City Attorney, stated it has come to his attention that the legislature made changes in 2014 to the statutes of the law which would affect the City's Code Amendment, Chapter 16, which are Ordinances generally termed "Offenses Against Government". Those 2014 changes went into effect in 2017. Lemon stated he doesn't feel these changes would particularly make the current Ordinances unlawful or unconstitutional since the changes were primarily in the nature of clarification. Although there were a few places where they extended the law such as adding victim tampering to the crime of witness tampering. He feels these changes will clean up this area of the law in the City's codes.

Lemon stated Bill No.'s 20-002, 20-003, 20-004 and 20-005 are to follow, for a first reading.

LISA PECK – CITY MANAGER

Re: Dutch Country Living – Cooperative Development Agreement

(Resolution No. 2247-20, to follow)

Lisa Peck, City Manager, advised there is a cooperative development agreement with the Dutch Country Living and requested Hannibal Regional Economic Development Council Director Corey Mehaffy come forward to discuss. Mehaffy addressed Council stating the project location is at 305 North Main Street. This will produce a number of jobs, including two full time with a salary of at least \$34,000; along with a number of part-time jobs. Also, capital expenditures in the initial build out of at least \$200,000. The City has offered a couple of incentives to support the new business, such as a one-time sales tax rebate on building materials and equipment, which will be bought locally. Additionally, a five year period by which the company and the City will share sales tax revenues that exceed \$500,000. Mehaffy stated he was just informed the buildout should be complete as of tomorrow, which is good news, and the business is estimated to be open by April 1, 2020.

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson questioned Mehaffy on the term of the sales tax agreement, in which he advised it is a five year term.

Mehaffy stated Resolution No. 2247-20 is to follow, for approval.

ANGELICA ZERBONIA – CITY CLERK **Re:** Approval, Destruction of Documents Exhibit A8

Angel Zerbonia, City Clerk, stated she is requesting approval for the destruction of documents. She advised the listing of documents is attached to the agenda as exhibit A8. According to the Missouri Records Retention Manual, certain records need only be retained for limited periods of time, at which point they can be destroyed.

The Clerk's Office and Finance Department have identified documents eligible for destruction in accordance with the Missouri Secretary of State, Records Retention Schedule. The list of documents requested to be destroyed are as follows:

Documents to be Destroyed			
(Exhibit A8)	Date Ranges		
City Council recordings - cassette tapes	2012		
Absent sheets - payroll	2014 - 2015		
Federal Tax Reports - 941's	2007 - 2013		
Employee W-2's	2007 - 2013		
1099's	2007 - 2013		
I-9's	termed employees from 2017 & seasonal workers that worked in 2016 only		
Time Cards	2014 - 2015		
Copies of Business Licenses	FY 1997 - 2000		
Gross Receipts	FY 1997 - 2000		
Unlicensed Business Letters (Confidential)	1990 - 1993		
Closed Business Licenses	2015 - 2017		
Special Event Applications	2015 - 2017		
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report	1981 - 2003		

Zerbonia stated as required, the minutes of the Council meeting authorizing this destruction, along with *Exhibit A8*, will serve as the permanent record, in accordance with the practice outlined by the Secretary of State's office.

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to approve the destruction of documents identified as exhibit A8. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

GAIL BRYANT –DIRECTOR, HCVB Re: Approval, Bid Rejection – Sale of City Owned Property 505 North Third Street \$73,000

505 North Third Street - \$73,000

Gail Bryant, HCVB Director, approached Council requesting approval for the bid rejection for the sale of City owned property located at 505 North Third Street. Bryant stated the City Clerk opened a single bid in response to a request for proposal (RFP) for the sale of their current office building, in the amount of \$73,000.00. After reviewing the offer, the HCVB Board recommends rejecting the bid. This location has the amenities of off-street parking, high visibility, a river view and is adjacent to the historic downtown. It could possibly be a great location for a professional office or small business. The HCVB Board also endorses reposting the Request for Proposal (RFP) and again, extending the timeframe, in attempts to obtain a better offer.

Council Member Godert stated he feels a second rejection will "under mind" the system. Bryant stated that since it was a bid, there is no negotiating the amount, you have to accept or reject the amount. City Manager Peck believes since there was only one bid, there would be no problem in rejecting the current bid. City Attorney Lemon advised, legally the City can reject the bid, the City's fiduciary duty is to get the best reasonable price, you just have to decide at what point it is not reasonable to accept an offer.

Bryant also advised the new HCVB building isn't ready to move into, they are still waiting on asphalt and believes it will be a couple more weeks. Then there will also be the "transition" period to account for, therefore she is not in an immediate hurry to sell the building

A motion was made by Council Member Cogdal to approve the bid rejection for the City owned property located at 505 North Third Street in the amount of \$73,000. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Dobson.

ROLL CALL

Yes: Council Member Cogdal and Mayor Pro Tem Dobson - 2

No: Council Members Godert and Bowen - 2

Absent: Council Members Welch, Veach and Mayor Hark − 3

The vote ended in a tie, therefore the motion was not carried.

A motion was then made by Council Member Godert to table the issue until next meeting, March 3rd. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

LYNDELL DAVIS – POLICE CHIEF Re: City Owned Property - "Old Police Shooting Range" Inter-Department Asset Transfer & Use Fee

Hannibal Police Department to Board of Public Works - \$30,000 (Resolution No. 2246-20, to follow)

Lyndell Davis, Police Chief, approached Council seeking approval to transfer the care, custody and control of the Hannibal Police Department's "Old Firearm Range" building located off of Paris Gravel Road near the Bear Creek Dam, to the Hannibal Board of Public Works (BPW). Interim General Manager Mathew Munzlinger is offering \$30,000.00 in exchange for the building being transferred to the BPW's control and custody.

Chief David stated the building was purchased and paid for from the Hannibal Police Department's budget in 1999. In 2009 he had to close the use of the building due to commercial buildings being constructed near the firing range.

Chief Davis stated Resolution No. 2246-20 is to follow, for approval.

RESOLUTION NO. 2246-20

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT TO TRANSFER THE CARE, CUSTODY AND CONTROL OF A BUILDING LOCATED AT THE "THE OLD POLICE FIREARM RANGE" LOCATED OFF OF PARIS GRAVEL ROAD TO THE HANNIBAL BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$30,000

A motion was made by Council Member Bowen to have the City Clerk read Resolution No. 2246-20 and call the roll for adoption. The motion was seconded by Council Member Godert.

ROLL CALL

Yes: Council Member Godert, Mayor Pro Tem Dobson, Council Members

Cogdal and Bowen - 4

No: - 0 -

Absent: Council Members Welch, Veach and Mayor Hark - 3

Motion carried.

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson declared Resolution No. 2246-20 duly approved and adopted on this date.

RESOLUTION NO. 2247-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL CONTAINING FINDINGS; APPROVING A CERTAIN COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH DUTCH COUNTRY LIVING; AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to have the City Clerk read Resolution No. 2247-20 and call the roll for adoption. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

ROLL CALL

Yes: Council Member Godert, Mayor Pro Tem Dobson, Council Members

Cogdal and Bowen - 4

No: - 0 -

Absent: Council Members Welch, Veach and Mayor Hark - 3

Motion carried.

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson declared Resolution No. 2247-20 duly approved and adopted on this date.

BILL NO. 20-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL AMENDING THE ANNUAL BID LIMITS IN ACCORDANCE TO SECTION 9.13 (b) OF THE CITY CHARTER

Second and Final Reading

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to have the City Clerk read Bill No. 20-001 and call the roll for adoption. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

ROLL CALL

Yes: Council Member Godert, Mayor Pro Tem Dobson, Council Members

Cogdal and Bowen - 4

No: - 0 -

Absent: Council Members Welch, Veach and Mayor Hark - 3

Motion carried.

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson declared Bill No. 20-001 duly approved and adopted on this date.

BILL NO. 20-002

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL REVISING SECTION 16-233, ARTICLE VII, OFFENSES AGAINST GOVERNMENT, INTERFERENCE WITH LEGAL PROCESS OF THE REVISED CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL

First Reading

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to give Bill No 20-002 a first reading. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

BILL NO. 20-003

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL REVISING SECTION 16-235, ARTICLE VII, OFFENSES AGAINST GOVERNMENT TAMPERING WITH A WITNESS OR VICTIM OF THE REVISED CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL

First Reading

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to give Bill No 20-003 a first reading. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

BILL NO. 20-004

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL REVISING SECTION 16-232, ARTICLE VII. OFFENSES AGAINST GOVERNMENT, RESISTING OR INTERFERING WITH ARREST OF THE REVISED CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL

First Reading

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to give Bill No 20-004 a first reading. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

BILL NO. 20-005

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL REVISING SECTION 16 OF THE REVISED CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HANNIBAL, BY ADDING A NEW SECTION 16-239, REFUSAL TO PROVIDE OPERATOR INFORMATION First Reading

A motion was made by Council Member Godert to give Bill No 20-005 a first reading. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

Motion carried.

CLOSED SESSION

In Accordance with RSMo. 610.021 (12)

• Contract Negotiations

Mayor Pro Tem Dobson then entertained a motion to enter into closed session in accordance with RSMo. 610-021, sub-paragraph (12), contract negotiations, admitting himself, City Council Members, City Attorney James Lemon, City Manager Lisa Peck, City Clerk Angel Zerbonia, HCVB Director Gail Bryant and Hannibal Regional Economic Development Council Director Corey Mehaffy. A motion was made by Council Member Godert to enter into closed session. The motion was seconded by Council Member Bowen.

ROLL	CALL
-------------	-------------

Yes: Council Member Godert, Mayor Pro Tem Dobson, Council Members

Cogdal and Bowen - 4

No: - 0 -

Absent: Council Members Welch, Veach and Mayor Hark - 3

Motion carried.

OPEN SESSION

A motion was made by Council Member Bowen to return to open session. The motion was seconded by Council Member Cogdal.

Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was then made by Council Member Bowen to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Council Member Cogdal.

Motion ca	arrı	ed

Michael J. Dobson, Mayor Pro Tem

Angelica N. Zerbonia, MRCC, CMO - City Clerk